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Cole State #7
APl # 30-025-33681

Pogl Name Eumont; Yates, 7R-Ciueen Penrase Skelly,Grayburg Eunice; San Andres, SW
Poal Code 22800 50350 24180
Pay Interval 3458’ - 3528' 3632'- 3634 3786' - 3878
Status Producing Preducin Shut in
Rataes from 24 hr tests, 0,G,W 3.32 83 15 0.66 17 3 2 38 1
Allocation % 56% 60% 11% 12% 33% 28%
Combined Tests

o 5.98] 13g] 19
Pool 24 hrTest 3.32
Combined Test 5.98 535.52%
Pool 24 hrTest 83
Combined Test 138 60.14% 0.66

598 11.04%
Pool 24 hrTest 2
Combined Test 17 5.98 33.44%
138 12.32%

Pool 24 hrTest 38
Combined Test 138 27.54%




McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: Randall Hicks <rhicks@vnrllc.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 9:54 AM

To: McMillan, Michae!l, EMNRD; Martin, Ed

Subject: RE: DHC applications Lea Co. NM - State Wells

Attachments: Cole State #7 DHC Application Packet - 11-12-14.pdf; Cole State #7 Production

Spreadsheet.xlsx; Cole State #7 DHC Letter.pdf; Cole State #7 Landman Letter.pdf; Cole
State #7 DHC 3687 Approval.pdf

Gentlemen,

Attached is the Cole State #7 well needing a DHC permit. This well is very similar to the previous applications in that it is
a State well with consistent interest between pools.

Copies will be mailed and the necessary processing fee has already been processed.

The previous Operator received DHC-3687 for the Penrose Skelly-Grayburg and Eunice San Andres; Southwest but did
not ever complete in the Penrose Skelly-Grayburg. Vanguard has now completed in the Eumont;Yates, 7R Queen and
the Penrose Skelly-Grayburg and would like to comingle with the Eunice, San Andres;Southwest. The reason for the
delay is that | contacted the OCD in Hobbs for clarification on whether | needed to apply for a DHC since one is already in
place, they confirmed that | did.

For this DHC application, the production between the Eumont; Yates, 7R-Queen (22800) and the Penrose-Skelly;
Grayburg {50350) was based on 24 hr production test that was divided based on the number of perforations in each
zone. Both Pools were completed with a single fracture stimulation at the same time.

The 24 hr production test for the Eumont; Yates, Queen/Grayburg and for the San Andres is a more accurate number
and should be used to determine the percentages for each pool. The daily production graph is an allocated number
from a single tank battery with 17 wells producing to it. Due to certain wells contributing to the tank battery being
down or other factors, the allocated production may not match the 24 hr test number exactly, however the 24
production test is an accurate indication of the production from that well.

If you have any other guestions, feel free to call.

Thanks,

Randall Hicks

Sr Operations Engineer
Vanguard Natural Resources, LLC
832-377-2207 office
713-252-1626 mobhile



o

10]6/}4 \n:r"hi'ch was after, tht_a workover ‘The 83 17 spllt was determmed by the number of perforat:ons '
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McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: Kautz, Paul, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 11:44 AM
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Randall Hicks
Subject: RE: Vanguard - Cole State #7 DHC

Michael & Randall

We have no logs on the Cole State # 7 (AP| # 30-025-33681). There is an offsetting well in U/L H Sec 16 T22S R37E Cole
State # 20 (APl # 30-025-37722). The following are tops from the Cole State # 20:

Queen 3322
Penrose member of Queen 3436
Grayburg . 3584 . . .

Queen perfs from 3458-3528 are in the Eumont;Yates-7R-Qu (OIL)
Grayburg perfs from 3632-3634 are in the Penrose Skelly;Grayburg paool

Paul Kautz

Hobbs District Geologist
NM Qil Conservation Div,
1625 N French Dr.
Hobbs, NM 88240
575-393-6161 Ext. 104

From: McMiilan, Michael, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 11:16 AM

To::Randall:Hicks . 2:-; “a

CcrKautzy Paul EMNRD R ) ' ' T
Subject: RE: Vanguard - Cole State #7 DHC .

Randall:

| still expect written clarification from Paul Kautz for the pools. Then you will need a C-107A that has the pools that Paul
Kautz has specified, and the other required mformatlon

Michael McMillan

From: Randall Hicks [mailto:rhicks@vnrlic.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 16, 2014 11:03 AM
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

Subject: Vanguard - Cole State #7 DHC

Michael,



Attached is the Original C-105 that has the Formation Tops on page two. The is what Mr. Katz is referring to. Notice the
Queen is at 3390’ and then the Grayburg is at 3590".

Also notice on my attached well bofe diagram we perforated the Queen 3458’ - 3528’ and the Grayburg 3632~ =~
3634’. My Geologist was originally calling the 3458’ — 3528’ interval the Penrose Skelly, this is what got us all

confused. Now, after discussing with Mr. Katz and looking at the C-105 formation tops, we agree that this is actually the
Queen. Therefore, Hobbs OCD wants me to get a DHC for the Queen and Grayburg and San Andres as | am applying to
remove the plug over the San Andres and commingle all three pools.

As to the allocated percentages for the Queen and Grayburg, notice 30 perfs in the Queen and 6 perfs in the
Grayburg. This is how 1 came up with the 83%-17% split for the Queen/Grayburg production.

Let me know if this clears things up a bit.
Thanks,

Randall Hicks

Sr Operations Engineer
Vanguard Natural Resources, LLC
832-377-2207 office
713-252-1626 mobile



PERMIAN, LLC

Cole State #7

VANGUARD gy, PRS;Grbg, Eunice SA SW - 30-025-33681

Lea County, New Mexico
CURRENT COMPLETION (12/4/2014)

8 5/8"csg @ 402

5 1/2"csg @ 4015

CASING PROGRAM

Queen Perforations (3 SPF} 30 holes:
3,458 - 3,462' (4')
3,490 - 3,492' (2
3,524 - 3,628 (4"

Depth Size  Weight Grade - LD. Collapse
402 8 5/8" 244 J-55 8.097 1,370
4015 512" 15.5%# J-55 4.950 4,040
PRODUCTION TUBING
Depth Size Weight Grade Threads
unknown 2 7/8" 6.5# J-55 EUE

Grayburg Perforations (3 SPF) 6 holes:
3632 - 3,634' (2)

Retrievable Bridge Plug @ 3668’

Composite Bridge Piug @ 3770

San Andres Perforations 12/30/96 (2JSPF) 17 holes:
3,786' - 3,788'

3.794' - 3,796’

3.804' - 3,806

3,858" - 3,862
-3,876' - 3,878

PBTD = 3,990' CMT

s
=
2

2,950
4,810
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NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON : _ Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.
Governor . : - Director
Joanna Prukop _ 0il Conservation Division
Cabinet Secretary

ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER DHC-3687

Range Operating New Mexico, Inc.
777 Main St, Suite 800
Fort Worth, TX 76102

Attention: Paula Hale

Cole Staie Well No. 7

API No. 30-025-33681 - ‘ _
Unit H, Section 16, Township 22 South, Range 37 East, NMPM,
Lea County, New Mexico

Penrose-Skelly Grayburg (50350), and

Southwest Eunice-San Andres (24180) Pools

Dear Ms. Hale:

Reference is made to your recent application for an exception to Rule 303.A. of the Division
Rules and Regulations to permit the above-described well to commingle production from the
subject pools in the welibore.

It appearing that the subject well qualifies for approval for such exception pursuant to the
provisions of Rule 303.C., and that reservoir damage or waste will not result from such
downhole commingling, and correlative rights will not be violated thereby, you are hereby
authorized to commingle the production as described above and any Division Order which

authorized the dual completion or otherwise required separation of the zones is hereby placed in
abeyance. : '

In accordance with Division 303C.(_l)(f), the production attributed to any commingled pool
within the well shall not exceed the allowable applicable to that pool.

Assignment of allowable to the well and allocation of production from the well shall be
done after testing of all intervals to be commingled. The applicant shall submit the
allocation percentages to the Division within 60 days following completion of this workover.

REMARKS: The operator shall notify the Hobbs District Office of the Division upon
implementation of commingling operations.

Qil Conservation Division * 1220 South St, Francis Drive * Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone: (505) 476-3440 * Fax (505) 476-3462 * hup.//www.emnrd,state nm.us




Administrative Order DHC-3687
Range Operating New Mexico, Inc.
April 10, 2006 '

Page 2 of 2

Pursuant to Rule 303C(2), the commingling authority granted herein may be rescinded by the
Division Director if conservation is not being best served by such commingling.

Approved at Santa Fe, New Mexico on April 10, 2006.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

- AT e e gt
P G

.“’.
- o Pt ¥

MARK E. FESMIRE, P.E.
Director

!

cc: Qi! Conservation Division — Hobbs
. State Land Office — Qil, Gas, and Minerals Division




%l;‘lzmil 1 Copy To Appropriate District State of New Mexico Form C-103
ice

District § - (575) 393-6161 Encrgy, Mincrals and Natural Resources /. Revised July 18, 2013
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 ORBS ocD WELzlg /;Pé ;JO.
A g e .21
B G 88210 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION (30025356 Tyne of Comee
District {1l - (505) 334-6178 20\31220 South St. Francis Dr, STATE x[] FEE [
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 874]“0\[ 1 2 | - it
District [V — (505) 476-3460 Santa Fe, NM 87505 6. State Oil & Gas Lease No.
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM
87505 FD
SUNDRY NOT ND REPORTS ON WELLS 7. Lease Name or Unit Agreement Name
{170 NOT USE THIS FORM FOR PROPOSALS TO DRILL OR TO DEEPEN OR PLUG BACK TC A Cole State
DIFFERENT RESERVQIR, USE "APPLICATION FOR PERMIT" (FORM C-101) FOR SUCH
PROPOSALS.) 3 Well Numb 77
I. Type of Well: Oil Well []  Gas Well [] Other - umnber /
2. Name of Operator / 9. OGRID Number /
VANGUARD PERMIAN LLC 258350
3. Address of Operator 10. Pool name or Wildcat
PO BOX 1570 281 NORTH NM HIGHWAY 248 EUNICE NEW MEXICO 88231 Penrose Skelly Grayburg
4. Well Location //‘
Unit Letter H i 2300__ feet fromthe __ NORTH__ lineand __ - 920 feet from the EAST line
Section 16 Y Township  22S.. Range 37E NMPM
T ki

Eh 11, Elevation (Show wherher DR, RKB, RT, GR, etc.)

12. Check Appropriate Box to Indicate Nature of Notice, Report or Other Data

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO: ' SUBSEQUENT REPORT OF:
PERFORM REMEDIAL WORK ] PLUG AND ABANDON [] REMEDIAL WORK X ALTERING CASING [J
TEMPORARILY ABANDON ~ []  CHANGE PLANS O COMMENCE DRILLING OPNS[] PANDA 0

.PULL OR ALTER CASING - [:l MULTIPLE COMPL. [ CASING/CEMENT JOB |
DOWNHOLE COMMINGLE - [ . .. - U ST
- CLOSED-LOOP SYSTEM (] '
OTHER;: O OTHER;: O
13. Describe proposed or completed operations. (Clearly state all pertinent details, and give pertinent dates, including estimated date
" of starting any‘proposed work). SEE RULE 19.15.7.14 NMAC: For Multiple Completlons Attach wellbore diagram of
proposed completion or recompletion.

7-26-13-9-4-13

RU AND POOH WITH PRODUCTION EQUIPMENT, MAKE CLEANOUT RUN WITH BIT AND
CASING SCRAPER, SET COMPOSITE BRIDGE PLUG AT 3770°, DISCOUNT HOLE IN. CASING
AT 3689, TWO FEET FROM PROPOSED PERF INTERVAL. CHANGED PLAN SET A RBP ABOVE
HOLE AND PERF HIHGER UP IN ORDER TO FRAC INTERVAL. SET RBP AT 3668.

PERFORATE PENROSE SKELLY GRAYBURG INTERVAL 3458-3462, 3490- 3492, 3524-3528,
3632-3634. FRAC WELL WITH 81,523 LLBS OF PROPANT. PUT WELL BACK ON PRODUCTION,

: sURE
i C msCLO
Spud Date: ng Release Date: fl OR HAS NOT FiLED A FRA

T

24 HRS TEST, P_ENROSE SKELLY GRAYBURG - 1 BOPD, 245 MCF

I hereby cemfy lhat the mformatlon above;is true and complete to the best of ny knowledge and bellcf ST e D

SIGNATURE %Lt VW TITLE AGLNT DATE lf/ﬂ[t3

Type or prmt name GAYE HEARD ’_ -mail address: gheard@oﬂrepor:smc com__ PHONE 575 393 27217

For State Use Only l
APPROVED BY: 6 J li]MAﬁOA)‘Y\) T ITLEKQMMA%/ DATE_ l !3/20/ 3 /

Conditions of Approval (ifany“ _ NOV 1 4 ?_Q ‘




